

Federal Reserve and Other Economic Resources

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD of GOVERNORS

Monetary Policy

<http://www.federalreserve.gov/policy.htm>

- Beige Book
- FOMC Statements and Minutes
- Monetary Policy Reports to Congress

Economic Research and Data

<http://www.federalreserve.gov/rnd.htm>

- Economic Statistics and Data
- Staff Reports
- Surveys
- Working Papers

The Federal Reserve System Overview

<http://www.federalreserve.gov/pf/pf.htm>

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF SAN FRANCISCO

Economic Research and Data

<http://www.frbsf.org/economics/index.html>

- Beige Book Survey
- Economic Letters
- FedViews (National Economic Forecast)

San Francisco Regional Economy

<http://www.frbsf.org/publications/economics/et/index.pdf>

- 12L Economic Trends

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK of NEW YORK

Economic and Financial Conditions

<http://www.newyorkfed.org/research/>

- Economic Indicators
[national_economy/nationalindicators.html](http://www.newyorkfed.org/research/nationalecon_cal.html)
- Global Economy
- U.S. Economy and Financial Markets
- New York Fed's Regional Economy

New York/New Jersey Regional Economy

http://www.newyorkfed.org/research/regional_economy/regionalindicators.html

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF ST. LOUIS

Publications (Economic data and charts)

<http://research.stlouisfed.org/publications/>

- Economic Data (Downloadable data)
- International Economic Trends (Quarterly)
- Monetary Trends (Monthly)
- National Economic Trends (Monthly)
- U.S. Financial Trends (Weekly)

The Regional Economist

<http://www.stlouisfed.org/publications/re/>

OTHER FEDERAL RESERVE BANK WEB SITES

<http://www.federalreserve.gov/otherfrb.htm>

OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION

Release Dates for Economic Indicators

- Economic Indicators Calendar – *Federal Reserve Bank of New York*
http://www.newyorkfed.org/research/national_economy/nationalecon_cal.html
- Economic Calendar – *Yahoo Finance*
<http://biz.yahoo.com/c/e.html>
- Economic Indicators Calendar– *CNN Money*
<http://money.cnn.com/markets/IRC/>

Sources for National, International, and Financial Conditions

National Economic indicators

- FRBNY Economic Education web site on "Indicators"
<http://www.newyorkfed.org/education/bythe.html>

Economic Indicator Websites

- Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) (GDP, national income)
<http://www.bea.gov/>
- Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) (Employment, unemployment rate)
<http://stats.bls.gov>
- Census Bureau (Population, housing starts and permits)
<http://www.census.gov/>
- Commerce Department (Links to BEA, Census Bureau)
<http://www.commerce.gov/>
- Federal Reserve Board (Interest rates, money supply, industrial production, Beige Book)
<http://www.federalreserve.gov/>
- National Bureau of Economic Research (Business cycle dates, other website links, working papers)
<http://www.nber.org/>
- The Conference Board (Leading indicators, Consumer Confidence)
<http://www.conference-board.org/>

Economic Education Resources

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF SAN FRANCISCO

<http://www.frbsf.org/education/index.html>

- Ask Dr. Econ
- Open & Operating
- International Economic Summit
- Econ Ed & The Fed

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK

<http://www.newyorkfed.org/education/index.html>

- Economic Indicators
- Fed Challenge
- FOMC Simulation

www.FederalReserveEducation.org

To learn more, visit www.frbsf.org/education/teachers/symposium